



M. Flom Associates, Inc. - Global Compliance Center

3356 North San Marcos Place, Suite 107, Chandler, Arizona 85225-7176

www.mflom.com general@mflom.com (480) 926-3100, FAX: 926-3598

December 4th, 2000

Federal Communications Commission,
Via Electronic Filing

Attention: Steve Dayhoff
Applicant: KENWOOD COMMUNICATIONS CORPORATION
Equipment: FCC ID: ALH31103110 EA98738
Corres. 16945 Nov.3.2000

Steve:

This is in reply to the referenced correspondence.

Item 1. The original Environmental Report submitted was for a CALCULATED value of M.P.E. The radio which is a fixed, base-mount repeater was re-tested with a 0dBd antenna, and an Amended Report is attached.

Items 2 and 3: The relevant pages of the revised Manual are also attached. These pages will be located at the front of the Manual.

Please note that the separation distance for M.P.E. compliance is 30cm to the occupational limit, with a duty factor of 100%.

We trust the foregoing and the attached now meet the requirements of the Commission and that the Applicant will receive its Grant A.S.A.P.

Sincere personal regards,

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read 'Morton Flom', is written over the typed name 'MORTON FLOM, P. Eng.'.

MORTON FLOM, P. Eng.

mf;mgf
encs.

cc: Applicant

cc: A2LA Corrective Action file